

Archives.gov Home

Subject Index

Contact Us

FAQs

Español

Electronic Records Archives (ERA)



<u>Electronic Records Archives (ERA)</u> Partnerships

EXPLORE ERA

- Welcome Message
- About ERA
- Program Management <u>Information</u>
- Research
- Advisory Committee on the Electronic Records **Archives (ACERA)**

ERA RESOURCES

- Papers and Presentation by the National Archives
- Other Helpful Sites





<u> Print</u>





Partnerships & Collaborations

The following links contain information from groups, organizations, partnerships, projects, and federations concerned with the technological and archival infrastructure of the future with whom NARA is collaborating. NARA must build on their work for ERA to succeed.

- Army Research Laboratory (ARL) http://www.arl.army.mil/www/default.htm
- Department of Defense (DoD) http://www.dod.gov/
- Department of Energy National Energy Technology Laboratory http://www.netl.doe.gov/
- Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics http://www.bls.gov/
- Data Intensive Cyber Environments (DICE) http://diceresearch.org/DICE_Site/Home/Home.html
- Digital Library Federation (DLF) http://www.diglib.org/dlfhomepage.htm
- Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC) http://www.fgdc.gov/
- Georgia Tech Research Institution http://www.gtri.gatech.edu
- Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc. (IEEE) http://www.ieee.org/portal/index.jsp
- Internet2 http://www.internet2.edu/
- InterPARES Project International Research on Permanent Authentic Records in Electronic Systems http://www.interpares.org/
- Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT) http://web.mit.edu/

- National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) http://www.nasa.gov
- National Agricultural Library (NAL) http://www.nal.usda.gov/
- National Center for Supercomputing Applications (NCSA) http://www.ncsa.uiuc.edu/
- National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) http://www.nist.gov/
- National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA/US Dept. of Energy) http://www.nnsa.doe.gov/
- National Science Foundation (NSF) http://www.nsf.gov/
- National Security Agency (NSA) http://www.nsa.gov/
- Object Management Group (OMG) http://www.omg.org/
- PDES, Inc. Consortium http://pdesinc.aticorp.org/
- Pittsburgh Supercomputer Center http://www.psc.edu/
- Stanford Linear Accelerator Center (SLAC) http://www.slac.stanford.edu/
- University of Maryland Institute for Advanced Computer Studies (UMIACS) http://www.umiacs.umd.edu/
- US Department of Defense High Performance Computing Modernization Office Defense Research and Engineering Network http://www.hpcmo.hpc.mil/
- US Naval Oceanographic Office http://www.navo.navy.mil/
- US Naval Sea Systems Command http://www.navsea.navy.mil/
- US Patent and Trademark Office http://www.uspto.gov/
- West Virginia University <u>http://www.wvu.edu/</u>

↑ TOP OF PAGE

Additional Contributing Organizations

- Consultative Committee for Space Date Systems http://public.ccsds.org/
- The Executive Office of the President, National Coordination Office, Networking and Information Technology Research and Development Program http://www.nitrd.gov/
- Renaissance Computing Institute <u>http://www.renci.org/</u>

Society of American Archivist's Summer Institute

↑ TOP OF PAGE

Page Last Updated: 02/04/09

Archives.gov Home

Contact Us

Privacy Policy

Accessibility

Freedom of Information Act

No FEAR A

Top of Page

The U.S. National Archives and Records Administration 8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, MD 20740-6001 Telephone: 1-86-NARA-NARA or 1-866-272-6272







